



Anders Persson

Anders holds a Master of Science in Electrical Engineering. He has more than 20 years of experience in software development, mainly from the Telecommunication and CAD/CAM development industry. Anders is an experienced Process Improver and has worked with distributed projects and participants from different cultures within Europe, US and Asia. He has also worked as Project Manager for development and test projects in different organisations, and been Process and Quality leader.

Recommended Roles

Project Manager Process Improvement Projects, Process Evaluator, Configuration Manager, Project Coordinator and Planner.

Employments

Independent Consultant with different assignments at Ericsson Mobile Platforms in Lund (2004 -)

Development and test process improvements, project and test manager – Telelogic (2000-2004)

Project Manager and Process Improver – Sigma Exallon Systems (1999-2000)

Project Manager – Telia (1995-1999)

Project Manager and Method and Tools responsible – Kockums Computer Systems (1987-1995)

System Developer – Kockums Computer Systems (1986-1987)

Education

Master of Science in Electrical Engineering - Lund Institute of Technology (1982-1986)

Economics A-level and Business Administration B-level – Lund University (1990-1994)

Completed Military Service - The Swedish Army (1984-1985)

Various courses in Project Management and Object Oriented Software Development

Senior High School in Electrical Engineering (1979-1982)

Personal

Anders was born in 1963 and lives in Bjärred. He plays badminton in Lugö Badminton. He is also an experienced trainer and coach of Badminton players.

Curriculum Vitae - Anders Persson

Areas of Expertise

Process Improvement – Experienced Process Improver. Has managed Process Improvement projects and participated in such projects continuously during more than 15 years.

Management – Experienced Project Manager within software development projects.

Telecom industry – Experience of service and service management development in the telecom industry.

Process industry – Experience from projects developing Model Driven CAD system for process and shipyards.

Methods and Tools – Experience of several software development methods, coming from various projects. Also experience in a number of Software Engineering tools.

Analysis, Design and Programming – Thorough experience in using C, C++, PL/1, Eiffel and Java. Knowledge about UML and SDL.

International Experience at:

Kockums Computer Systems (KCS) – Project manager for process improvements projects spanning the different KCS offices in Newcastle, Oslo and Hamburg. Teacher of the KCS software abroad. Speaker at KCS International User Meetings.

Telelogic AB – Collaboration with Telelogic offices in Germany, Russia and France as developer, project manager and test manager.

Ericsson – Working within project spanning Ericsson offices and sub-contractors in Europe, India and US as project manager, process improver and quality leader.

Curriculum Vitae - Anders Persson

Work Experience

Management

- 2009-07 - **Process and Quality Lead** at ST-Ericsson in Lund within 3GP division
- 2008-04 - 2009-06 **Process and Quality Lead** at Ericsson Mobile Platforms in Lund within Feature SW organization.
- 2007-10 - 2008-03 **Quality Lead** at Ericsson Mobile Platforms in Lund within A300 project.
- 2006-10 - 2007-09 **Project Coordinator** at Ericsson Mobile Platforms in Lund. Responsible for EMPs part of Ericsson IMS solution.
- 2005-12 – 2006-11 **Object leader and Mentor** at Ericsson Mobile Platforms in Lund. Datacom department, 10+ people developing IMS support.
- 2004-08 – 2005-11 **Object leader, Project leader and Mentor** at Ericsson Mobile Platforms in Lund. Multimedia department. 25-30 people developing Multimedia support.
- 2003-2004 – **Test Project Manager** at Telelogic. Managing and testing of TAU G2 a Telelogic product (4-8 people during 12 months).
- 2002-2003 – **Test Project Manger** at Telelogic. Test Manager back-end part of TAU G2 (6 people during 12 months).
- 2001-2002 – **Project Manager** at Telelogic. Manager for SDL Suite release (20 people during 8 months).
- 2000-2002 – **Sub-contractor coordinator** at Telelogic. Managing the ISP consultants for SDL Suite ASN.1 development (2-4 people in Russia during 8 months).
- 1999-2000 – **Project Manager** at Sigma Exallon System for an in-house project which was a subproject for Telia developing ADSL managing tool (6-8 people during 12 months).
- 1996 – 1999 **Technical Project Manager** at Telia. Several projects for Telia Telecom and Telia Card (several subcontractors during 2 years).
- 1987 – 1995 **Project Manager** at Kockums Computer Systems. Several development projects and process improvement projects. Projects spanning sites in different countries. (2-15 people during several years)

Process Improvements

- 2007 - **Introducing Use Case oriented Agile development** at Ericsson Mobile Platforms and ST Ericsson..
- 2004 - 2007 **Planning and Project Management Improvements**. Increasing the predictability, productivity and flexibility within the Ericsson Mobile Platforms software development organisation.
- 2002-2004 – **Test Process Improvements** at Telelogic. Increasing the process flexibility and improve the performance of TAU G2 testing.

Curriculum Vitae - Anders Persson

- 2000-2002 – **Requirement and project planning improvements** at Telelogic. Focusing at improving the communication between developers and Product managers during SDL Suite projects.
- 1999 – **Introduction material for new employees** at Sigma Exallon Systems. Internal courses to decrease the introduction time for new employees.
- 1996 - **Study of Microsoft COM usability** at Telia. COM is a predecessor to .NET.
- 1996 - **Process definition for a software development team** at Telia Research/Engineering. Defining the development and delivery process for a 20+ developer project.
- 1993-1995 - **Defining the Configuration Management process for software development** at Kockums Computer Systems AB. Kockums had three development sites located in Oslo, Malmö and Hamburg that streamlined the development process by introducing ClearCase.
- 1988-1990 - **Introducing Object Orientation** at Kockums Computer Systems AB. As Method responsible planned and introduced Object Orientation.

Software Development

- 2004 – **Eiffel Developer** at B#. Developing a backup (www.bsharp.se/backup) solution for home users plus some other projects not launched yet.
- 2002 – 2003 **Test Developer** at Telelogic. Developing automatic test and test result presentations in tcl and Java. (2-4 man months during this period.)
- 2000 – 2002 **Developer** at Telelogic. Developing with Microsoft VC++6 in the SDL Suite.(4-6 man months during this period)
- 1995 - 1996 – **Developer** at Telia Research/Engineering. Performed requirement analysis, design and implementation of a COM interface toward Solaris computers connected to AXE stations. Used Microsoft VC++ 4, Sun compilers, Visual Basic, sockets, threading, InstallShield, Visual Source Safe (8 man months).
- 1986 – 1995 **Developer of Basic software packages** at Kockums Computer Systems. Used C, PL/1 at different Unix platforms and VAX/VMS to develop mathematical packages, data information access interfaces, User Interface software etc. (1-2 man years during this period).

References from the above assignments can be given upon request.

Languages

- Swedish – native
- English – fluent
- German – knowledge